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MEMORANDUM

Date: February 17, 2022

To: Deadwood Historic Preservation Commission
From: Mike Runge, City Archivist
Re: Headstone Grant Applications: #22001 and #22002

On February 16, 2022 the Projects Committee, a subcommittee of the Deadwood Historic
Preservation Commission met and reviewed the below listed headstone grant applications:

° #22001 Martin, George, Mount Moriah Cemetery Section 4 Lot 51
. #22002 Martin, Jennie, Mount Moriah Cemetery Section 4 Lot 51

As part of the grant program, the applicant is required to furnish photographs, family trees,
and any other pertinent information for the Historic Preservation files. After reviewing the
applications, the Projects Committee moved to approve application #22002, Jennie Martin for
the 2022 Headstone Grant Program. Application #22001 George Martin plot already has a
marker, and therefore did not qualify based on the guidelines outlined in the cemetery
headstone grant application. The committee provided the following recommendations for
application #22001.

1. The applicant could purchase and have installed an appropriate plaque (cast aluminum or
bronze) at their expense and have it mounted to either the concrete retaining wall or backside
of the pre-existing monument. This plaque would contain George's vital data (birth and death
dates).

2. The applicant could purchase additional lettering at their expense to be added to Jennie's
monument. Since the monument is a 16" wedge, the backside of the marker would provide
adequate space for George's vital information.

RECOMMENDATION

Accept application #22002 into the 2022 HPC Headstone Grant Program as approved by the
Projects Committee on February 16, 2022.



